

Literature Cited

- Agee, J. K. 1993. Fire ecology of pacific northwest forests. Washington DC: Island press. 493 pp.
- Agee, J. K., Skinner, C.N. 2005. Basic principles of forest fuel treatments. *Forest Ecology and Management*. 211. pp. 83-96
- Allen, C.D. 1984. Fire history of a mixed conifer forest on Sawyer Mesa. On file Bandelier National Monument
- Allen, C.D. 1989. Changes in the landscape of the Jemez Mountains, New Mexico. Ph.D. dissertation, University of California, Berkeley. 348 pp.
- Allen, C.D., M. Savage, D.A. Falk, K.F. Suckling, T.W. Swetnam, T. Schulke, P.B. Stacey, P. Morgan, M. Hoffman, J.T. Klingel. 2002. Ecological restoration of southwestern ponderosa pine ecosystems: a broad perspective. *Ecological Appl.* 12: 1418-1433.
- Anschuetz K. F. and T. Merlan. 2007. More than a scenic mountain landscape: Valles Caldera National Preserve land use history. RMRS-GTR-196. Ft. Collins, CO: Rocky Mountain Research Station. 277 p.
- Arnell, R. E, and F. Richards. 1986. Short duration rainfall relations for the western United States. Conference on Climate and Water Management—A Critical Era and Conference on Human Consequences; August 4-7, 1986, Asheville NC. Published by the Meteorological Society.
- Barrows, J.S. 1978. Lightning fires in southwestern forests. Final Report, Northern Forest Fire Laboratory, Intermountain Forest Range and Experiment Station and Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Ft Collins, Colo. 154 pp.
- Behnke, R.J. 2002. Trout and salmon of North America. Illustrated by Joseph R. Tomelleri; foreword by Thomas McGuane. 1st Edition. Free Press. New York City, NY. 360 pp.
- Brown, J.K. 1995. Fire regimes and their relevance to ecosystem management. In: Proceedings of Society of American Foresters National Convention; 1994 Sept. 18-22; Anchorage, AK. Washington D.C.: Society of American Foresters: 171-178.
- Butler, B. W., M. Finney, L. Bradshaw, J. Forthofer, C. McHugh, R. Stratton, and D. Jimenez. 2006. WindWizard: a new tool for fire management decision support. Conference Proceedings: Fuels Management- How to Measure Success, March 28-30, 2006. Portland, OR. Proceedings RMRS-P-41. US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 10 p.
- Cohen, J. 1999. Reducing the wildland threat to homes: where and how much? US Forest Service Tech. Rep., PSW-GTR-173, Missoula, MT: Fire Science Laboratory, 1999.
- Conklin, D.A., M.L. Fairweather, D.E. Ryerson, B.W. Geils, D.R. Vogler. 2009. White pines, blister rust, and management in the southwest. US Forest Service, Southwestern Region. R3-FH-09-01. 16p. <http://www.fs.fed.us/r3/resources/health>
- Covington, W.W. and M.M. Moore. 1994a. Postsettlement changes in natural fire regimes and forest structure: ecological restoration of old-growth ponderosa pine forests. *Journal of Sustainable Forests* 2:153-181.

- Covington, W.W. and M.M. Moore. 1994b. Southwestern ponderosa pine forest structure: changes since Euro-American settlement. *Journal of Forestry* 92:39-47.
- DeBano, L.F., D.G. Neary, P.F. Folliott. 1998. *Fire's effect on ecosystems*. John Wiley and Sons, New York, NY, USA.
- EDAC. 1994. Mineral industry location system, New Mexico. <<http://rgis.unm.edu>> Accessed July 2007.
- Elliott, M.L. 1997. Logging camps of the Cañon de San Diego Grant. 21p. <<http://home.comcast.net/~jemrec/jemez/logcamps.html>>. Accessed May 2009.
- Elliott, M.L. 1999. The Dome Fire archaeology report of 1996-7, a summary report. National Park Service, Bandelier National Monument, Los Alamos, NM.
- Elliott, M.L. 2002. Lower Virgin Mesa heritage resources inventory report. Forest Service Report No. 1999-10-028D. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisors Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- Fausch, K. D. and T. G. Northcote. 1992. Large woody debris and salmonid habitat in a small coastal British Columbia stream. *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences* 49: 682-693.
- Finney, M.A. 2001. Design of regular landscape fuel treatment patterns for modifying fire growth and behavior. *Forest Science* 47(2): 219-228.
- Finney, M.A. 2006. An overview of FlamMap fire modeling capabilities. In: Andrews, P.L.; Butler, B.W., comps. *Fuels Management-How to Measure Success: Conference Proceedings*. 28-30 March 2006; Portland, OR. US Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station Proceedings RMRS-P-41, pp. 213-220.
- Finney, M.A., R.C. Seli, C.W. McHugh, A.A. Ager, B. Bahro, J.K. Agee. 2007. Simulation of long-term landscape-level fuel treatment effects on large wildfires. *International Journal of Wildland Fire*; 16; 712-727.
- FLAG. 2002. Federal land managers' air quality related values workgroup, phase 1 report. December 2000. 186 pp.
- Fliedner, D. 1975. Pre-Spanish pueblos in New Mexico. *Annals of the Association of American Geographers*, Vol. 65:3.
- Frey, J.K. 2007. Santa Fe Zapus Final Report. Survey for the New Mexico meadow jumping mouse (*Zapus hudsonius luteus*) at selected locations in the Jemez Ranger District, Santa Fe National Forest. Professional Services Contract AG-839-P-06-0055). Jemez Ranger District, Jemez Springs, NM.
- Frey, J.K. and J.L. Malaney. 2009. Decline of the meadow jumping mouse (*Zapus hudsonius luteus*) in two mountain ranges in New Mexico. *The Southwestern Naturalist* 54(1):31-44. March 2009.
- Fule, P.Z., W.W. Covington, M.M. Moore. 1997. Determining reference conditions for ecosystem management of southwestern ponderosa pine forests. *Ecological Applications*. 7(3) 895-908.
- Gardner, J.N., F. Goff, S.L. Reneau, M.M. Sandoval, P.G. Drakos, D. Katzman, C.J. Goff. 2006. Preliminary geologic map of the Valle Toledo quadrangle, Los Alamos and Sandoval

- Counties, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 133.
- Goff, F., S.L. Reneau, S. Lynch, C.J. Goff, J.N. Gardner, P. Drakos, D. Katzman. 2005. Geologic map of the Bland 7.5-minute quadrangle, Los Alamos and Sandoval Counties, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 112.
- Goff, F., J.N. Gardner, S.L. Reneau, C.J. Goff. 2006a. Preliminary geologic map of the Redondo Peak quadrangle, Sandoval County, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 111.
- Goff, F., S.L. Reneau, C.J. Goff, J.N. Gardner, P.G. Drakos, D. Katzman. 2006b. Preliminary geologic map of the Valle San Antonio quadrangle, Sandoval County, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 132.
- Graham, Russell T., Technical Editor. 2003. Hayman Fire case study. Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-GTR-114. Ogden, UT: US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 396 p.
- Graham, R.T. and S. McGaffrey. 2004. Science basis for changing forest structure to modify wildfire behavior and severity. Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-GTR-120. Fort Collins, CO: US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 43 p.
- Gruell, G.E. 1985b. Fire on the early Western landscape : an annotated record of wildland fires 1776-1900. Northwest Science. 59(2): 97-107.
- Hankin D.G and G. H.Reeves. 1988. Estimating total fish abundance and total habitat area in small streams based on visual estimation methods. Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences (45) 834-844.
- Hann, W., A. Shlisky, D. Havlina, K. Schon, S. Barrett, T. DeMeo, K. Pohl, J. Menakis, D. Hamilton, J. Jones, M. Levesque, C. Frame. 2004. Interagency fire regime condition class guidebook. January 2008 Version 1.3.0 [Homepage of the Interagency and The Nature Conservancy fire regime condition class website, US Forest Service, US Department of the Interior, The Nature Conservancy, and Systems for Environmental Management]. On-line at www.frcc.gov. Accessed April 2009.
- Ice, G.G. 2004. Effects of wildfire on soils and watershed processes, Journal of Forestry. 102:66, pp 16-20
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. 2007a. Climate change 2000: synthesis report, summary for policy makers. p. 2 and p. 5. <<http://www.ipcc.ch>> Accessed April 2008.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. 2007b. Summary for policymakers. In: Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change [Solomon, S., D. Qin, M. Manning, Z. Chen, M. Marquis, K.B. Averyt, M. Tignor and H.L. Miller (eds.)]. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA. pp.15-16.
- Keane, R.E.; K.C. Ryan, T.T. Veblen, C. Allen, J. Logan, B. Hawkes, 2002. Cascading effects of fire exclusion in the Rocky Mountain ecosystems: a literature review. General Technical Report. RMRS-GTR-91. Fort Collins, CO: US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 24 p.

- Kelley, S. and N. Dunbar. 2008. Frequently asked questions about New Mexico volcanoes. <<http://geoinfo.nmt.edu/faq/volcanoes/home.html#whenm>> Accessed May 11, 2009.
- Kelley, S., K. Kempter, F. Goff, M. Rampey, G.R. Osburn, C. Ferguson. 2003. Preliminary geologic map of the Jemez Springs quadrangle, Sandoval County, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 73.
- Kempter, K., G.R. Osburn, S. Kelley, M. Rampey, C. Ferguson, J. Gardner, J. 2007. Preliminary geologic map of the Bear Springs Peak 7.5-minute quadrangle, Sandoval County, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 74.
- Lynch, S.D., G.A. Smith, A.J. Kuhle. 2005. Preliminary geologic map of the Canada quadrangle, Sandoval County, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 85.
- Maehr, D.H. 1999. Keystones, flagships, umbrellas and indicators-the role of charismatic species and ecologically influential species in protecting whole ecosystems. University of Kentucky, Dept.of Forestry.
- Malm, William C. 2000. Introduction to visibility. Cooperative Institute for Research in the Atmosphere. Fort Collins, CO. April, 2000. 68 pp.
- McCray, D.M. 2000. Stable Fire cultural resource monitoring report. FS Report 1999-10-072B. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- Mid-Region Council of Governments of New Mexico. 2009. <<http://www.mrcog-nm.gov/content/view/37/94/>> Accessed November 25, 2009.
- Muldavin, E. and P. Tonne. 2003. A vegetation survey and ecological assessment of the Valles Caldera National Preserve. University of New Mexico Natural Heritage Program Report, for Valles Caldera Trust, Jemez Springs, NM.
- Neary, D.G., K.C. Ryan, L.F. DeBano, Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-GTR-42-vol.4. Ogden, UT. US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 250 p.
- New Mexico Department of Game and Fish. 2006. Comprehensive wildlife conservation strategy for New Mexico. New Mexico Department of Game and Fish. Santa Fe, New Mexico. 526 pp + appendices.
- New Mexico Endemic Salamander Team. 2000. Cooperative management plan for the Jemez Mountains salamander (*Plethodon neomexicanus*) on lands administered by the Forest Service. Prepared by the NM Endemic Salamander Team with representatives from NM Department of Game and Fish, US Fish and Wildlife Service, US Geological Survey, US Forest Service.
- New Mexico Environment Department. 2002. Total maximum daily load (TMDL) report for the Jemez River Watershed. Environment Department, Surface Water Quality Bureau. Santa Fe, NM.
- New Mexico Environment Department. 2006a. Total maximum daily load (TMDL) report for the Jemez River Watershed. NMED Surface Water Quality Bureau. Santa Fe, NM, 207 pp. Online: <http://www.nmenv.state.nm.us/swqb/VallesCaldera>

- New Mexico Environment Department. 2006b. Water quality survey summary for the Valles Caldera National Preserve Watershed. NMED Surface Water Quality Bureau. 23 p.
- New Mexico Environment Department. 2008. The 2008-2010 State of New Mexico Integrated Clean Water Act 303(d)/305(b) Report, Appendix A, List of Assessed Surface Waters. Water Quality Control Commission
- Office of State Engineer. 2008. OSE- WATERS database. November 2008.
<http://www.ose.state.nm.us/water_info_data.html> Accessed May 2009.
- Osburn, G.R., S. Kelley, M. Rampey, C. Ferguson, K. Frankel, and Pazzaglia. 2002. Preliminary geologic map of the Ponderosa quadrangle, Sandoval County, NM. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Open File Report OF-GM 57.
- Parker, P.L. and T.F. King. 1990. Guidelines for evaluating and documenting traditional cultural properties. National Register Bulletin 38. Washington, D.C. National Park Service
- Pearson, GA 1923. Natural reproduction of western yellow pine in the southwest. USDA Bulletin No. 1105 142 p.
- Platania, S.P. and R.K. Dudley. 2003. Spawning periodicity of Rio Grande silvery minnow, *Hybognathus amarus*, during 2002. Report to US Bureau of Reclamation, Albuquerque, New Mexico. 47 pp.
- Reap, R.M. 1986. Evaluation of cloud to ground lightning data from the western United States for the 1983-84 summer seasons. *J. Clim. Appl. Meteor.* 25:785-799.
- Rio Grande Cutthroat Trout Conservation Team. 2009. Conservation agreement for the Rio Grande cutthroat trout (*Oncorhynchus clarki virginalis*) in the States of Colorado and New Mexico. Colorado Division of Wildlife, Fort Collins. 24 p.
- Robson, S.G. and Banta, E.R. 1995. Ground water atlas of the United States, for Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico, and Utah. US Geological Survey HA 730-C.
- Romme, W.H., C.D. Allen, J. Bailey, W.L. Baker, B.T. Bestelmeyer, P. Brown, K. Eisenhart, L. Floyd-Hanna, D. Huffman, B.F. Jacobs, R. Miller, E. Muldavin, T. Swetnam, R. Tausch and P. Weisberg. 2007. Historical and modern disturbance regimes of piñon-juniper vegetation in the western U.S. Colorado Forest Restoration Institute and the Nature Conservancy.
- Rosgen, D.L. 1994. A classification of natural rivers. *Catena* 22 (1994) 169-199.
- Sando, J. 1982. Nee Hemish: A history of Jemez Pueblo. University of New Mexico Press, Albuquerque, NM.
- Sandoval County 2009. Sandoval County- the State of New Mexico.
<<http://www.sandovalcounty.com>> Accessed November 25, 2009.
- Sanford, A.R., K.W. Lin, L.H. Jaksha, I.C. Tsai. 2000. Historical seismicity of New Mexico-1869 through 1998. Geophysical Research Center, New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology. Geophysics Open File Report 91.
<http://www.ees.nmt.edu/Geop/nmquakes/R91/R91.html>. Accessed May 2009.
- Schmidt, K. M., J.P. Menakis, C.C. Hardy, W.J. Hann, D.L. Bunnell. 2002. Development of coarse-scale spatial data for wildland fire and fuel management. Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-

- GTR-87. Fort Collins, CO. US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 41 p
- Scott, J.H. and R.E. Burgan. 2005. Standard fire behavior fuel models: a comprehensive set for use with Rothermel's surface fire spread model. Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-GTR-153. Fort Collins, CO: US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 72 p.
- Scott, J. H. and E.D. Reinhardt. 2001. Assessing crown fire potential by linking models of surface and crown fire behavior. Gen. Res. Pap. RMRS-RP-29. Fort Collins, CO: US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 59 p.
- Skinner, R.M. 2003. Lakes and BMG wildfire timber salvage environmental assessment. Jemez Ranger Station, Jemez Springs, NM.
- Smith, E. 2006. Historical range of variation and state and transition modeling of historical and current landscape conditions for mixed conifer of the southwestern US US Forest Service, Southwestern Region. Prepared by The Nature Conservancy, Tucson, AZ. 31 p.
- Smith, R.L., R.A. Bailey, C.S. Ross. 1970. Geologic map of the Jemez Mountains, New Mexico. US Geological Survey Map I-571.
- Snead, J.E., W. Creamer, T. Van Zandt. 2004. Ruins of our forefathers: large sites and site clusters in the northern Rio Grande. In *The Protohistoric Pueblo World*, edited by E. Charles Adams and Andrew I. Duff, pp. 26-34. University of Arizona Press, Tucson, AZ.
- Stoeser, D.B., G.N. Green, L.C. Morath, W.D. Heran, A.B. Wilson, A.B., D.W. Moore, B.S. Van Gosen. 2005. Preliminary integrated geologic map databases for the United States central states: Montana, Wyoming, Colorado, New Mexico, Kansas, Oklahoma, Texas, Missouri, Arkansas, and Louisiana. US Geological Survey Open File Report 2005-1351. <http://pubs.usgs.gov/of/2005/1351>. Accessed July 16, 2008.
- Stratton, R.D. 2009. Guidebook on LANDFIRE fuels data acquisition, critique, modification, maintenance, and model calibration. Gen. Tech. Rep. RMRS-GTR-220. Fort Collins, CO: US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research Station. 54 p.
- Sublette, J.E., M.D Hatch, M. Sublette. 1990. *The fishes of New Mexico*. University of New Mexico Press. 393 pp.
- Summers, W.K. 1976. *Catalog of thermal waters in New Mexico*. New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Mineral Resources Hydrologic Report 4. 80 p.
- Swanson, F.J., J.A. Jones, D.O. Wallin, J.H. Cissel, 1994. Natural variability-implications for ecosystem management. IN: Jensen, M.E., Bourgeron, P.S. (Eds.), *East-side Forest Ecosystem Health Assessment, Vol. II, Ecosystem Mangement: Principles and Applications*. US Forest Service Gen Tech Rep GTR-PNW-318.
- Swetnam, T.W. 1988. Fire history and climate change in the Southwestern United States, *Proceedings-Symposium on effects of fire in management of Southwestern natural resources*, Nov. 15-17, 1988, Tucson AZ. US For. Serv. Gen. Tech. Rep., Ft. Collins, CO.
- Taylor, A.H. and C.N. Skinner. 2003. Spatial patterns and controls on historical fire regimes and forest structure in the Klamath Mountains. *Ecological Applications*. 13: 704–719.

- Touchan, R. and T.W. Swetnam. 1995. Fire history in ponderosa pine and mixed conifer forests of the Jemez Mountains, Northern New Mexico, A final report submitted to the US Forest Service, Santa Fe National Forest and US National Park Service, Bandelier National Monument. 56 pp.
- US Bureau of Labor Statistics. 2009. Local area unemployment statistics (LAUS). <<http://www.bls.gov/lau/>> Accessed November 27, 2009.
- US Bureau of Labor Statistics. 2009. North American industry classification system. <<http://www.bls.gov/bls/naics>> Accessed November 25, 2009.
- US Bureau of Land Management. 2009. LR 2000 database. <http://www.blm.gov/lr2000/> Accessed September 2009.
- US Census Bureau. 2000a. Guidance on the presentation and comparison of race and hispanic origin data. <<http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/compraceho.html>> Accessed November 25, 2009.
- US Census Bureau. 2000b. Small area income and poverty estimates. <<http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/saipa/saipa.cgi>> Accessed November 27, 2009.
- US Census Bureau. 2000c. Census 2000. <<http://www.census.gov/main/www/cen2000.html>> Accessed November 25, 2009.
- US Census Bureau. 2007. American Fact Finder. <factfinder.census.gov> Accessed November 25, 2009.
- US Environmental Protection Agency. 2009. EPA Air data monitor values report. On-line at <http://www.epa.gov/air/data/monvals.html>, June 2009.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. Recovery plan for the Mexican spotted owl: Vol.I. Albuquerque, NM. 172pp.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2001. Letter to Mexican spotted owl recovery team clarifying management in restricted habitat. R2/ES-TE, CL 06-0015 US Fish and Wildlife Service, Albuquerque, NM
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2003. Mexican spotted owl survey protocol. US Fish and Wildlife Service, Albuquerque, NM.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2004. Final designation of critical habitat for the Mexican spotted owl. Final Rule. 50 CFR Part 17. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2007. Rio Grande silvery minnow draft revised recovery plan. Albuquerque, NM. 184 pp.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009a. 90-day finding on a petition to list the Jemez Mountains salamander (*Plethodon neomexicanus*) as threatened or endangered with critical habitat. 50 CFR Part 17. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants. Federal Register Vol. 74, No. 153, August 11, 2009.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009b. 90-day finding on a petition to list the northern leopard frog in the Western United States as threatened. 50 CFR Part 17. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants. Federal Register Vol. 74, No. 125, July 1, 2009.

- US Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009c. 90-day finding on a petition to list the American pica as threatened or endangered with critical habitat. 50 CFR Part 17. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants. Federal Register Vol. 74, No. 87, May 7, 2009.
- US Forest Service. 1974. National forest landscape management. Volume 2, Chapter 1-The Visual Management System. US Forest Service, Washington, DC.
- US Forest Service. 1977. Final environmental impact statement, geothermal leasing on the Santa Fe National Forest. Santa Fe NF Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. 165 p.
- US Forest Service. 1986. Recreation opportunity spectrum (ROS) book. US Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.
- US Forest Service. 1987a. Santa Fe National Forest land management plan. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. 235 pages.
- US Forest Service. 1987b. Final environmental impact statement for the Santa Fe national forest plan. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 1996. Record of decision for amendment of forest plans for the national forests in Arizona and New Mexico. US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southwestern Region, Albuquerque, NM.
- US Forest Service. 1997. Abandoned mine features database. On internal Forest Service server, J:/fsfiles/ref/library/gis/forest/SFE_other.mdb. Accessed June 2009.
- US Forest Service. 1998. Jemez national recreation area assessment report. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 1999. East Fork Jemez wild and scenic river management environmental assessment and decision notice. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2002a. East Fork Jemez River stream inventory report. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM, and Valles Caldera National Preserve. 76 p.
- US Forest Service. 2002b. FireFamilyPlus user's guide. Version 3.0. Rocky Mountain Research Station and Systems for Environmental Management.
- US Forest Service. 2002c. Conservation agreement for the Rio Grande cutthroat trout between and among New Mexico Department of Game and Fish, US Forest Service, and US Fish and Wildlife Service. Southwest Region, Albuquerque, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2002d. East Fork Jemez wild and scenic river environmental assessment and management plan. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2002e. Lower Virgin Mesa heritage resource inventory report. FS Report 1999-10-028D. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2002f. Jemez national recreation area environmental assessment and management plan. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2003a. San Antonio Creek Stream inventory Report. Santa Fe National Forest and Valles Caldera National Preserve. 122 p.

- US Forest Service. 2003b. Rio Cebolla stream inventory report. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. 92 p.
- US Forest Service. 2004a. Rio Cebolla stream inventory report, Santa Fe National Forest, Jemez Ranger District. Jemez Springs, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2004b. Rio Guadalupe stream inventory report, Santa Fe National Forest, Jemez Ranger District. Jemez Springs, NM.
- US Forest Service, 2004c. Rio Guadalupe hydrologic condition assessment. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. 23 p.
- US Forest Service. 2004d. Federally listed threatened, endangered, and proposed species found within national forests in the US Forest Service Southwestern Region. January 6, 2004. US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southwestern Region, Albuquerque, NM
- US Forest Service. 2005a. Stream inventory handbook: level I and II. Version 3.1. US Forest Service, Southwestern Region, Albuquerque, New Mexico.
- US Forest Service. 2005b. San Antonio Creek stream inventory report. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. 122 p.
- US Forest Service. 2005c. Jemez Watershed assessment report. Santa Fe National Forest, Jemez Ranger District. At Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. Prepared by TetraTech Inc.
- US Forest Service. 2006a. Rio Guadalupe stream inventory report. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM. 85 p.
- US Forest Service. 2006b. Management indicator species assessment. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2007a. Forest insect and disease conditions in the southwestern region. PR-R3-16-2. US Forest Service, Southwestern Region, Albuquerque, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2007b. Regional Forester's sensitive species list for region 3 US Forest Service Regional Office, Albuquerque, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2007c. Northern goshawk standards and guidelines implementation guide, Region 3. US Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Southwestern Region, Albuquerque, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2008a. Forest insect and disease conditions in the southwestern region. PR-R3-16-3. US Forest Service, Southwestern Region: Albuquerque, NM.
- US Forest Service. 2008b. Threatened, endangered, candidate, and sensitive species –draft reference document. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor's Office, Santa Fe. NM
- US Forest Service. 2009a. Forest Service paleontological resources classification. <http://fsweb.wo.fs.fed.us/mgm/fspaleoclassification.htm>. Accessed November 15, 2009.
- US Forest Service. 2009b. Natural resource information system (NRIS) wildlife database. <http://app.fs.usda.gov/Citrix/auth>
- US Forest Service 2009c. Collaborative forest landscape restoration program (CFLRP) interim field guide <<http://www.fs.fed.us/restoration/CFLR/>> Accessed November 24, 2009.

- US Forest Service. 2009d. East Fork Jemez recreation management– need for change analysis. Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor’s Office, Santa Fe, NM.
- US Geological Survey. 1970. Geologic map of the Jemez Mountains, New Mexico Miscellaneous Investigations Series, MAP I-571.
- US Geological Survey. 2005. Mineral resources data system. Online at <http://tin.en.usgs.gov/mrds/>. Accessed June 2009.
- US Geological Survey. 2008. Surface flow records. <<http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/sw>> Western Regional Climate Center. 2009. Western US Historical Climate Summaries. <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/Climsum.html> Accessed April 2009.
- US Geological Survey. 2009a. Forest Service paleontological resources classification. <http://fsweb.wo.fs.fed.us/mgm/fspaleoclassification.htm>. Accessed November 15, 2009.
- US Geological Survey. 2009b. Surface Flow Records. <http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/sw>
- Visibility Information Exchange Web System. 2009. VIEWS. Online at: <http://vista.cira.colostate.edu/views>. Accessed June, 2009.
- Waring, G.A., R.R. Blankenship, R. Bentall. 1983. Thermal springs of the United States and other countries of the world – a summary. US Geological Survey Professional Paper 492. 401 p.
- Western Regional Climate Center. 2009. Western U.S. historical climate summaries. On-line at <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/Climsum.html>. Accessed April 2009.
- Wiitala, M. 2008. PROBACRE user’s manual. US Forest Service Aviation and Fire Management, Pacific Northwest Region.